
Agency Name

6/30/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Kinross Correctional Facility

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 8/29/2021Bid Expiration Date

TAP./ 20021File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Security Gate and Controls Repair / Replacement Index Number

BOND %

Matrix Consulting Engineers

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

RAS Contracting, Inc. $575,000.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Allied Contracting, LLC $654,038.20Bond

7194 Big Sky Drive, Suite 1

Holly MI 48442

5.00%
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Agency Name

6/30/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DHHS/Caro Center

491

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 8/29/2021Bid Expiration Date

DCS./ 18374File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 2

Scope Hazardous Materials Abatement and Demolition of Building 108 and 114 Index Number

BOND %

Materials Testing

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Adamo Demolition Company $69,000.00Bond

320 E. Seven Mile Road

Detroit MI 48203

5.00%

Pitsch Companies $97,000.00Bond

675 Richmond Street, NW

Grand Rapids MI 49504

5.00%
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Agency Name

6/30/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

MDOT/New Center Rail Terminal

591

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 8/29/2021Bid Expiration Date

MNB./ 20284File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope ADA Remediation Index Number

BOND %

G H Forbes

,  2:00 p.m.

     Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Allied Building Service Company of Detroit, Inc. $294,000.00Bond

1801 Howard Street

Detroit MI 48216

5.00%
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Agency Name

6/30/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DEQ/ Armen Cleaners Site

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 8/29/2021Bid Expiration Date

SAR./ 17206File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Demolition and Remedial Excavation Index Number

BOND %

AMEC

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

44213

HEPACO LLC $1,862,156.50Bond

9335 Harris Corners Pkwy #220

Charlotte NC 28269

5.00%

E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC $2,116,676.00Bond

4248 W. Saginaw Hwy.

Grand Ledge MI 48837

5.00%Yes

MKC Group, Inc. $2,151,569.19Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $2,582,593.99Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes

TSP Construction, LLC $2,664,228.50Bond

25000 Capitol Street

Redford MI 48239

5.00%Yes
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